RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES Regular Meeting June 18, 2019

The Recreation Advisory Committee held a regular meeting on June 18, 2019 at 7:08pm at the Municipal Building, 150 Kennedy Rd. Tranquility NJ 07879.

ROLL CALL: Colleen McLean, Patty DeClesis, Brad Jones, Yvonne Hernandez, Cyndy Devesly, Deana Lykins and Gladys Golder.

Also present: Kim Mantz, Rec Secretary. Members absent: Deana Lykins

MINUTES: Approval of Minutes with correction of April 16, 2019. Motion to accept the minutes made. Gladys seconded by Brad. No discussion. All Ayes.

BUSINESS:

ACTIVITY UPDATE:

Summer Kick Off BBQ: There were 79 people at the BBQ. Chef's was on time and ready to go a few minutes early. Food was great. Although Kip is great, the committee will be looking into different entertainment next year for something different. A hand truck was ordered and is now in the pavilion to help with events like this where there is substantial heavy lifting. We need to order extension cords as well.

Miss Green: The committee discussed the process of the contest and how to improve for next year. No crafts next year, the leftovers can be used for the summer program. We will order more crowns, the kids seemed to love them. The time frame for the bounce house was ok. The attendants were great. The last-minute plant contest worked great but next year the numbers need to be placed on the wristbands in advance. The calling numbers will be done and laminated so they can be reused every year. The rec committee will ask Tranquility Farms if they can donate the flowers for next year.

For ReOrg: The plan for next year is to have softball games and soccer games going on at the same time as the BBQ. This could allow for more food purchased and more people attending the Miss Green contest after the games are over. Chef's could be open from 12pm-5pm and run a la carte items until the actual sit-down BBQ starts at 5pm The committee will coordinate with the coaches next spring to set something up.

NEW BUSINESS:

Bus Trip: 4 people currently signed up and everyone has said it is a great price.

Summer Activity Series: All on schedule. Jenna (director) and Colleen are going to go through all the supplies in the pavilion and separate into the new bins.

Green Township Day: The money from the Municipal Alliance was discussed and Kim will order new carnival games for Green Township Day. The games tent will now be decorated like a carnival tent and have all new games. Pub 517 will sponsor the Cornhole Contest again. A separate Cornhole Contest flyer will be sent out to the regular places as well as the Pub, the liquor store and Tranquility Farms. Registration will be in advance at the Pub or at Town Hall.

The committee agreed on giving a ticket for each purchase from the vendors at Green Township Day and all those tickets would be placed in 3-5 prize baskets. A ticket will be drawn for a winner.

MATTERS FROM RECREATION COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

None

The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. Upon motion duly made and a vote of all ayes, the meeting was adjourned at 8:33pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Kim Mantz Kim MAMTZ Recreation Secretary

Date approved: 7.16.19